CITY COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT

DATE: April 1, 2024

TO: City Council Members

FROM: Aimee New, Fire Chief

SUBJECT: Presentation Promotion Peter Doppe to Fire Captain
RECOMMENDATION

No action is needed on this item. Please join me in congratulating Peter Doppe to the position of Fire
Captain for the City of Sonora.

DISCUSSION

The City of Sonora advertised and tested for the classification of Fire Captain, to fill an open position
from a recent retirement. Peter Doppe successfully completed all related testing and requirements for
this position, including an extensive fire simulation, interview panel and public presentation testing
before being appointed to the position.

Introduction of Peter Doppe - After high school, Peter attended and graduated the Butte College Fire
Academy in 2005. Peter began his Career in the Fire Service in 2006, as a Firefighter in Minden, NV for
East Fork Fire & Paramedic Districts. After two years in Minden, Peter was hired on with the City of
Lodi Fire Department, and then spent time as a Firefighter with Contra Costa County Fire Protection
District and Cal Fire. In November of 2021, Peter began working as a relief Fire Engineer for the City of
Sonora Fire Department and in July of 2022 had the honor of becoming a full time Engineer with the
Sonora Fire Department. Peter’s vast experience and knowledge of the fire service shown greatly
during the testing process, and | am proud of the dedication and effort his has put forth in taking this
next step.

His wife Lauren, and sons, Jackson and Baron, support Peter. From the beginning of his career in the
fire service, Peter has always had the support of my Mother Shelley and Grandparents Jack and Janet.

FISCAL IMPACT

No fiscal impact to the General Fund.



